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Roxanne Maher

From: Judy Johnson
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:21 PM
To: Roxanne Maher
Cc: Diana Mann; Jackie Bacon; Patricia Carmon-Frost
Subject: Upcoming Special Election for State Representative 139th Assembly District

Hi Roxanne, 
 
     Thank you for the invitation to the Town Council Meeting. Here is the information you asked for regarding the 
upcoming special election. 
 
Special Election for State Representative 139th Assembly District  (includes only District 3 in Ledyard) 
 
Four Days of Early Voting: 
Early Voting is from 10am- 6pm on Thursday 1/8/26, Friday 1/9/26, Saturday 1/10/26 and Sunday 1/11/26 at 
Ledyard Town Hall 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway in the Registrar’s OƯice, lower level. 
 
Election Day voting is from 6am-8pm on Tuesday 1/13/2026 at District 3 Voter Polling Station, Juliet Long School 
gymnasium, 1854 Route 12, Gales Ferry  
 
Absentee Ballots handled by Town Clerk, 741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Town Hall, upper level.  Absentee Ballots 
first available starting Monday December 15, 2025 
 
 
I hope this is helpful, 
 
 Judy Johnson 
Registrar of Voters 
 

 
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy 
Lower Level Rm # 1 
Ledyard CT 06339 
(860) 464-3252 
Mondays 10a-6p &Thursdays 10a-3p 
https://town.ledyard.ct.us/338/Registrar-of-Voters 
 
 


